
Agenda  
Linwood Community Library Board Meeting 

July 25, 2023 at 7:00 pm  
Public Notice  

 Lisa Turney (Chair) Robert Firth Stacey Schmitt 
Sheldon Wheaton Lea Chrisman 

 Call to Order 
Introduction of Guests, if present 

Changes or additions to the agenda, if needed 

  Consent Agenda 
  All matters on the consent agenda are considered within one motion and will be enacted by one 
motion. There will be no separate discussion on these items.  

● Previous Meeting Minutes

● Treasurer’s Report

● Communications for the Board

Director’s Report – 

• Financial reports
• Statistical report

Old Business 

● Health Insurance - QSEHRA Information
● Holiday Policy
● Annual Leave Policy
● Loans Periods,Renewals,Loan Limits Policy

Committee Reports 

● Building & Equipment
● Financial
● Personnel and Policies

New Business 

● Bills for Payment
● Election of a new Vice-Chair
● Signature Policy Information
● Charge Card for Assistant Director
● QuickBooks Authorization



Public Comments – Please state name and address. 2- minute time limit 
Executive Session 
Adjournment  
Next Regular Board Meeting: Tuesday, August 22nd, 2023 at 7:00 pm * BUDGET HEARING – AUGUST 
22nd, 2023 @7PM WITH REGULAR BOARD MEETING TO FOLLOW 



Page 1 of 3 
 

Linwood Community Library Board Meeting: June 27th, 2023  
 
Call to Order  
 
Board Members present: Robert Firth, Stacey Schmitt, Melanie Morris, Sheldon Wheaton, 
Lea Chrisman 

Staff Members present: Dalton Torneden, Amy Crouse 

The meeting was called to order at: 7:00 P.M. by Melanie Morris. 

Consent Agenda All matters on the consent agenda are considered within one motion and will be 
enacted by one motion. If an item needs to be discussed, it will be removed from the consent agenda 
and considered separately.  

Minutes of last month’s meeting: May 23, 2023 Minutes were Reviewed by the Board.  

Treasurer’s Report:  
General Fund Checking: As of 05.31.2023 was $317,673.09.   

The GF Checking Fund has been proven to QuickBooks noting no difference.  
Capital Improvement Fund: As of 05.31.2023 was $151,846.72. 

The CIF Checking account has been proven to QuickBooks noting no difference. 
Petty Cash: Counted by Jayne on 06.21.2023. 
  She stated the balance is $46.10. 
 
Communications: There were (1) communications received and reviewed by the Board from a 
patron inquiring about the Annual Budget. 
 
Approval:  Bob moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Stacey seconded. Motion carried 5/0. 

Director’s Report  
reported on key events, circulation and program updates.  

Dalton reported that he is still working on locating the Employee Benefit Fund Resolution.   
The library will be offering state park passes through the Kansas Department of Wildlife and 
Parks.                                                                                                                                
Spoke with Kanopy to learn how to promote Kanopy Movie Night.                                     
The 1st Friday Concert was a success – next 1st Friday Concert will be July 7 @ 6:30 P.M. 
The Summer Reading Program has 76 participants.                                                                   
The KC Mystery Players Mystery Theater will be June 29 @ 6:30 P.M.                       
Reported on the Plant Sales that were conducted with plants from Free State Growers.                                  
Spoke about Senate Bill 180.                                                                                                 
Library will be closed on July 4, in observance of Independence Day.                                                                      

● Financial reports: Dalton went over expenses for Adult Books, Children’s Books, 
DVD’s and Audio Expenses from May 23 thru June 27.  

● Statistical report: Dalton reported that Circulation was up, New Acquisitions were 
steady, Programs saw an increase, Electronic Material use was steady, Door Count 
was up, computer usage was down. 

● Programming and Collections Report 



Page 2 of 3 
 

 
Old Business  

● Health Insurance: At present, there are (2) employees that would sign up for 
health insurance if offered. Dalton will be checking into setting up a QSEHRA 
Plan. More research to be completed for the next Board Meeting. 

● Building Insurance: The Hartford Insurance Company was secured for the 
insurance coverage on the building and contents, general liability, work 
comp, and directors and officers coverage thru Kansas Insurance effective 
07.21.2023, premium amount $7,624.00. 

Committee Reports  
Building & Equipment: No meeting other than insurance. 
Finance:  No meeting held.  Discussion was held to schedule a meeting with Brian Nyp for 
assistance with the preparation of the Budget. 
Personnel & Policy: No meeting held. 
 
Action Items:  
New Business  

● Add Charge Card for New Director: Bob made a motion to approve Amy, Director 
for a credit card at First State Bank in the amount of $3,000.00.  Stacey seconded.  
Motion carried 5/0. 

● LCL Photo Policy: Bob made a motion to accept the “Linwood Community Library 
Photo Release Form” and the “Photography and Filming Policy” as presented.  
Stacey seconded.  Motion passed 5/0. 

● Holiday Policy: Stacey moved to approve the “Holiday” revisions as written. Bob 
seconded. Motion carried 5/0. 

● Loan Policy: Bod made the motion to adopt the revisions of “Loan Periods, 
Renewals and Loan Limits” as presented.  Stacey seconded.  Motion carried 5/0. 

● Annual Leave Policy: Item tabled to next Board Meeting. Revisions to presented 
materials suggested. 

● Bills For Payment: Bob motioned to approve bills for payment as presented.  
Stacey seconded.  Motion carried 5/0. 

● Set Date of Annual Budget & Revenue Neutral Rate Hearing: 
Date: August 22, 2023 
Time: 7 P.M. 
Location: Linwood Community Library 
With Regular Board Meeting to Follow.  

Approval:   

Public Comments  
None 

 
Executive Session: 
 Enter: Bob made the motion to enter executive session for 15 minutes to discuss 
 Board matters at 8:26 PM, Stacey seconded.  Motion carried 5/0. 



Page 3 of 3 
 

Exit: Stacey made the motion to exit the executive session at 8:46 PM.  Bob seconded. 
Motion carried 5/0.   

Adjournment   
Approval: Stacey moved to adjourn the meeting at 8:47 P.M. Sheldon 

 seconded.  Motion carried 5/0. 

Next Meeting  
The next regular Board meeting will be  Tuesday, July 25th, 2023 at 7:00P.M.  

Submitted by: Lea Chrisman; Board Secretary 
 

 

Linwood Community Library Board  Linwood Community Library Staff 

Lisa Turney; Chair   (03/2026) Open Position Director 

Melanie Morris; Vice-Chair  (03/2027) Dalton Torneden, Interim Director 

Robert Firth; Treasurer  (03/2025) Jayne Hopkins; Youth Services 

Stacey Schmitt; Vice-Treasurer (03/2024) Dennis Shelton; Teen and Marketing 

Lea Chrisman; Secretary  (03/2026) Teresa Reetz, Adult Programing/Collection 

Sheldon Wheaton    (03/2027) Joyce Elder, Bookkeeper 

Open Position    (03/2025) Amy Rosewicz; Programming Assistant 
    

Linwood Community Library Board Committees (04/2023) 

Building & Equipment:  Melanie Morris  Robert Firth   

Personnel & Policy:    Stacey Schmitt           Sheldon Wheaton Lisa Turney 

Finance:   Lea Chrisman  Stacey Schmitt Robert Firth 
 
 

 

_____________________________________________ 

Lisa Turney, Chairperson   Date: 

_____________________________________________        

Lea Chrisman, Secretary    Date: 



Page 1 of 2 
 

Linwood Community Library Board Meeting: July 10, 2023  
 
 
Board Members present: Stacey Schmitt, Sheldon Wheaton, Robert Firth, Lea 
Chrisman 

Staff Members present: Dalton Torneden, Joyce Elder 

Guests: None 

The Finance Committee meeting started at 6:00 P.M. 

The Finance Committee worked on putting together the budget for the upcoming hearing. 

Brian Nyp, CPA was part of the meeting via telephone call. 

The Finance Committee determined that more research was needed to complete the 
proposed budget and that a second meeting will be held on Tuesday, July 11, 2023 at 6PM 
with Brian Nyp, CPA in attendance. 

The Finance Committee meeting ended at 6:50 PM. 

Submitted by: Lea Chrisman; Board Secretary 
 

Linwood Community Library Board  Linwood Community Library Staff 

Lisa Turney; Chair   (03/2026) Open Position; Director 

Open Position; Vice-Chair  (03/2027) Dalton Torneden, Assistant Director 

Robert Firth; Treasurer  (03/2025) Jayne Hopkins; Youth Services 

Stacey Schmitt; Vice-Treasurer (03/2024) Dennis Shelton; Teen and Marketing 

Lea Chrisman; Secretary  (03/2026) Teresa Reetz, Adult Programing/Collection 

Sheldon Wheaton    (03/2027) Joyce Elder, Bookkeeper 

Open Position    (03/2025) Amy Rosewicz; Programming Assistant 
    

Linwood Community Library Board Committees  

Building & Equipment:     Robert Firth   

Personnel & Policy:    Stacey Schmitt           Sheldon Wheaton Lisa Turney 

Finance:   Lea Chrisman  Stacey Schmitt Robert Firth 
 



Page 2 of 2 
 

Officer and Committee appointments updated June 29, 2023 
 

 

_____________________________________________ 

Lisa Turney, Chairperson   Date: 

_____________________________________________        

Lea Chrisman, Secretary    Date: 



Page 1 of 2 
 

Linwood Community Library Board Meeting: July 11, 2023  
 
Board Members present: Stacey Schmitt, Robert Firth, Lea Chrisman 

Staff Members present: Dalton Torneden, Joyce Elder 

Guests: Brian Nyp, CPA 

The Finance Committee meeting started at 6:00 P.M. 

The Finance Committee worked on putting together the budget for the upcoming hearing. 
The Finance Committee agreed on the Draft 2024 Budget for presentation at the special 
meeting to be held on July 17, 2023 at 6:00 P.M.  The Finance Committee meeting ended at 
6:55 PM. 

Submitted by: Lea Chrisman; Board Secretary 
 

Linwood Community Library Board  Linwood Community Library Staff 

Lisa Turney; Chair   (03/2026) Open Position; Director 

Open Position; Vice-Chair  (03/2027) Dalton Torneden, Assistant Director 

Robert Firth; Treasurer  (03/2025) Jayne Hopkins; Youth Services 

Stacey Schmitt; Vice-Treasurer (03/2024) Dennis Shelton; Teen and Marketing 

Lea Chrisman; Secretary  (03/2026) Teresa Reetz, Adult Programing/Collection 

Sheldon Wheaton    (03/2027) Joyce Elder, Bookkeeper 

Open Position    (03/2025) Amy Rosewicz; Programming Assistant 
    

Linwood Community Library Board Committees  

Building & Equipment:     Robert Firth   

Personnel & Policy:    Stacey Schmitt           Sheldon Wheaton Lisa Turney 

Finance:   Lea Chrisman  Stacey Schmitt Robert Firth 
 

 

Officer and Committee appointments updated June 29, 2023 
 

 



Page 2 of 2 
 

_____________________________________________ 

Lisa Turney, Chairperson   Date: 

_____________________________________________        

Lea Chrisman, Secretary    Date: 



Page 1 of 2 
 

Linwood Community Library Special Board Meeting: July 17, 2023  
 
Call to Order  
 
Board Members present: Lisa Turney, Robert Firth, Stacey Schmitt, Sheldon Wheaton, 
Lea Chrisman 

Staff Members present: Dalton Torneden, Assistant Director 

The meeting was called to order at: 6:06 P.M. by Lisa Turney  

Agenda: 
2024 Budget Draft: Reviewed and discussed by Board Members.  
Bob made a motion to adopt the 2024 Budget Draft not to exceed the Revenue Neutral Rate, 
with a rate slightly below, and to take all necessary steps with the County to complete.  
Stacey seconded. Motion carried 5/0.  
 
CIF Transfers: Reviewed and discussed by Board Members.  
Bob made a motion to transfer from the General Fund to the Capital Improvement Fund the 
“2020 Catch Up” in the amount of $28,000.00.  Stacey seconded. Motion carried 5/0. 
Bob made a motion to transfer from the General Fund to the Capital Improvement Fund the 
“2021 Catch Up” in the amount of $25,000.00.  Stacey seconded. Motion carried 5/0. 
Bob made a motion to transfer from the General Fund to the Capital Improvement Fund the 
“2022 Catch Up” in the amount of $27,000.00.  Stacey seconded. Motion carried 5/0. 
 
Executive Session 
 Enter: Bob made the motion to enter executive session for 45 minutes to discuss 
 Board matters at 6:32 PM. Lisa seconded.  Motion carried 5/0. 
 Exit: Bob made the motion to exit executive session at 7:10 PM.  Sheldon seconded. 
 Motion carried 5/0.   
 
Adjournment   
Approval: Bob moved to adjourn at 7:11 P.M. Lisa seconded.  Motion carried 5/0. 

Next Meeting  
The next regular Board meeting will be  Tuesday, July 25th, 2023 at 7:00P.M.  

Submitted by: Lea Chrisman; Board Secretary 
 

 

Linwood Community Library Board  Linwood Community Library Staff 

Lisa Turney; Chair   (03/2026) Open Position; Director 

Melanie Morris; Vice-Chair  (03/2027) Dalton Torneden, Interim Director 

Robert Firth; Treasurer  (03/2025) Jayne Hopkins; Youth Services 



Page 2 of 2 
 

Stacey Schmitt; Vice-Treasurer (03/2024) Dennis Shelton; Teen and Marketing 

Lea Chrisman; Secretary  (03/2026) Teresa Reetz, Adult Programing/Collection 

Sheldon Wheaton    (03/2027) Joyce Elder, Bookeeper 

Open Position    (03/2025) Amy Rosewicz ; Programming Assistant 
    

Linwood Community Library Board Committees (04/2023) 

Building & Equipment:  Melanie Morris  Robert Firth   

Personnel & Policy:    Stacey Schmitt           Sheldon Wheaton Lisa Turney 

Finance:   Lea Chrisman  Stacey Schmitt Robert Firth 
 
 

 

_____________________________________________ 

Lisa Turney, Chairperson   Date: 

_____________________________________________        

Lea Chrisman, Secretary    Date: 







1 
 

Linwood Community Library  2023 

 
Director’s Report  

Submitted by Dalton Torneden 
July 25th, 2023 

Hello Board Members, 

• June was a busy and productive month for the library. We saw Summer Reading 
Kickoff on June 2nd with 45 children present in the library!   

• June 3rd was Trustee Training, so far, I have down that Lisa and Lea have 
viewed the recording, please view the recording and let me know so that I can let 
NEKLS know that we have completed our trustee training requirement for the 
year. 

• There will be a pizza party on July 29th to celebrate the end of Summer Reading, 
thanks to the Friends of the Library for contributing to the party!  We are asking 
that patrons turn in Summer Reading Logs and RSVP for the party by July 28th. 

• The One Book, Many Neighbors program continued through the month of July 
and has been a resounding success. Our OBMN program with the KC Mystery 
Players Mystery Theater held at the community building had 65 people in 
attendance!  

• The One Book, Many Neighbors program party will be July 30th at 1 PM at Kane 
Family Farm in Tonganoxie. Any patron who attended 1 program is eligible to 
attend, any patron who attended at least 4 programs is eligible to enter into the 
grand prize drawing. Each library provides a basket worth $75. Our basket will 
have Cinnabon Cinnamon Rolls, flavored coffee and two Linwood Community 
Library mugs. Any patron wishing to attend must turn in their evidence sheet to 
their home library by July 28th and register for the party by going to:  
https://leavenworth.librarycalendar.com/event/one-book-many-neighbors-crime-
solvers-party 
 



2 
 

Linwood Community Library  2023 

• In June, we shipped out the Disc Cleaner for repair, we have received the Disc 
Cleaner back from Venmill and it is now functioning properly. 

• On June 26th, Complete Heating and Air Conditioning performed routine 
maintenance on the HVAC units. 

• At the beginning of July, I replaced all smoke alarm batteries. 
• We have noticed a substantial amount of Brown Recluse Spiders in the kitchen 

area of the library. I have placed glue traps out and completed a search for pest 
control services. I will be having Mid-West Exterminators from Lawrence come 
out to handle this issue. Thanks to Sheldon for initially bringing this to the library 
staff’s attention!  

• Blue Duck Plumbing came out July 17th and replaced a nut for the basket 
strainer, we had water leaking from the pipe that drains out of the left side of the 
kitchen sink.  

• I went to change the light bulb in one of the under-counter lights only to have a 
component on the light fixture spark and burn, Bob assisted me with replacing 
the component and the light is now functioning properly. Thanks Bob!  

• The next First Friday concert will be on August 4th   @ 6:30 PM, Downtown 
Linwood, the City Union Mission Band will be performing, join in if you can!  

 



July 25th, 2023 Board Meeting 
Statistical Analysis 

 
In Circulation, we are seeing increases in adult books with 181 items and children’s books with 
591, this is as last month I believe largely due to the great success that this year’s Summer 
Reading  program has been.  
 
In New Acquisitions, note that there are two new categories for Equipment: Video/DVD and 
Equipment:Sports/Games. The library now has a portable DVD player and a cornhole game for 
checkout. 
 
ILL’s, no significant changes to note. 
 
 With Programs, there is a significant increase in children’s program and increase in children’s 
program attendance. As with Circulation, this is due to the multiple well attended children’s 
programs that the staff have put on for the children and families of the community at the library 
including the First Friday Concerts that have been well received.  
 
Electronic Materials Use: Flipster usage is up as is Hoopla usage.  
 
Miscellaneous: Our door count has increased by over 100 from June of 2022. The amount of 
accounts accessed for the month is significantly higher at 115  than in previous months this 
year!  We have added 11 new accounts and renewed 20. Youth Checkouts continue to be an 
age group that receives the most checkouts at 749 total Checkouts/Renewals for the month of 
June. 















Holidays 
 
Paid holidays must fall on an employee’s regularly scheduled workday in order for an employee to be 
compensated  for that day based on the number of hours regularly worked. (ex. If an employee works a 
6 hour shift, they would be compensated for those hours at their regular hourly rate.)  The Library is 
closed on the following holidays: 
New Year’s Day – January 1st 
Martin Luther King Day - 3rd Monday in January 
President’s Day - Third Monday in February 
Memorial Day – Last Monday in May  
Independence Day – July 4th 
Labor Day – First Monday in September 
Thanksgiving Day – Fourth Thursday in November 
Christmas Eve – December 24th  
Christmas Day – December 25th 
 
The Library Board may by motion designate other days as special paid or unpaid holidays on a one-time 
basis. 

Revised June 27th, 2023, Revised July 25,2023 

 



 
e. Annual Leave 
All employees who regularly work more than 20 hours a week earn Paid 
Time Off (PTO). After 30 days of employment, employees shall receive PTO 
at the rate of .4 times their scheduled work week. After six months of 
employment, employees shall receive one week of paid leave, and two 
weeks of paid leave after one year of employment. 
For example, an employee who has worked more than one year and is 
scheduled to work forty hours per week will receive eighty hours of paid 
leave, while an employee who has worked more than one year and is 
scheduled to work thirty hours per week will receive sixty hours of paid 
leave. Annual leave may be taken as sick leave, vacation, personal days, or 
bereavement leave and must be taken before the end of the calendar year. 
No employee shall be permitted to use annual leave for any period spent on 
unauthorized leave. 
Paid leave will be calculated at a rate of 2 times the employees scheduled 
work week. For example, an employee scheduled to work 40 hours a week 
will receive 80 hours of annual paid leave. An employee scheduled 30 hours 
a week will receive 60 hours of annual paid leave. 
After 5 years of employment the rate of paid leave will be changed to 2.5 
times the employees scheduled work week. After 10 years of employment 
the rate of paid leave will be changed to 3 times the employees scheduled 
work week. 

Whenever possible, a request for a leave of absence should be submitted 
well in advance of the time when the leave is to begin. A beginning and 
ending date for the leave should be indicated. Leave cannot be carried over 
from one year to another. Annual leave begins the first day after the last pay 
period in December.    

Changes: 

e. Annual Leave 
All employees who regularly work more than 20 hours a week earn Paid 
Time Off (PTO). After 30 days of employment, employees shall receive PTO 
at the rate of .4 times their scheduled work week, until six months 
employment. After six months of employment, employees shall receive one 
week of paid leave. After one year of employment, employees shall receive 
two weeks of paid leave. All seasonal employees shall receive PTO at one-
half the accrual rate of their scheduled work week. Seasonal employment 
is a type of temporary employment in which the person works during 
certain times of the year. Typically, nine months or less during a calendar 
year. 

Where scheduled hours vary weekly, the previous four weeks will be 
averaged to determine PTO.  For example, an employee that is scheduled to 



work in the previous weeks twenty- five hours for two weeks and thirty 
hours for two weeks would result in PTO  being calculated at  twenty-seven 
and one-half hours. 
For example, an employee who has worked more than one year and is 
scheduled to work forty hours per week will receive eighty hours of paid 
leave, while an employee who has worked more than one year and is 
scheduled to work thirty hours per week will receive sixty hours of paid 
leave. Annual leave may be taken as sick leave, vacation, personal days, or 
bereavement leave and must be taken before the end of the calendar year. 
No employee shall be permitted to use annual leave for any period spent on 
unauthorized leave. 
Paid leave will be calculated at a rate of 2 times the employees scheduled 
work week. For example, an employee scheduled to work 40 hours a week 
will receive 80 hours of annual paid leave. An employee scheduled 30 hours 
a week will receive 60 hours of annual paid leave. 
After 5 years of employment the rate of paid leave will be changed to 2.5 
times the employees scheduled work week. After 10 years of employment 
the rate of paid leave will be changed to 3 times the employees scheduled 
work week. 

Whenever possible, a request for a leave of absence should be submitted 
well in advance of the time when the leave is to begin. A beginning and 
the ending date for the leave should be indicated. “Employees requesting a 
leave of absence shall complete a leave request form in advance of the time 
when the leave is to begin equal to the amount of leave to be taken. (Ex. If 
you take 1 week of leave, 1 week advance notice shall be given to the 
Director so  they may plan for your absence) In emergency circumstances 
(illness or family emergency, at your earliest convenience an email or text 
message to the Director stating reason for leave and duration of leave to be 
taken will be considered sufficient.)” Revised June 27th, 2023 Leave cannot 
be carried over from one year to another.Annual leave begins on the 
anniversary of the employer’s hire date. Annual leave begins the first day 
after the last pay period in December. Revised May 23rd, 2023, June 27th, 
2023, July 25th,2023 

 

 

 



 

 

Linwood Community Library 
19649 Linwood Rd. 
Linwood, KS 66052 

(913) 301-3686 
www.linwoodcommunitylibrary.org 

linwoodlib@linwoodlibrary.org 
 
 

Employee Leave Request Form 
 
 
Employee Name: _____________________________________  
Position: _________________________ 
Hourly Wage (if applicable): _________   
Average Hours Worked During the Previous Month: ________________________ 
 

Leave  Paid Time Off 
Leave Type (Check where 
applicable) 

Start to End 
Dates 

Num 
of 
days 

Director 
Only 

Entitled 
PTO 

Amount 

PTO 
Amount 
Request 

PTO 
Balance 

Remaining 

☐Annual Leave (PTO)       

☐FMLA 
  

    

☐Maternity/Paternity 
Leave 

   

☐Bereavement Leave    

☐Unpaid Leave    

☐Military Leave    

☐Civil Leave    

Note: This application must be endorsed by the Library Director, Assistant Director, or Board Chair in 
advance of any leave to be taken. All forms must be submitted in advance of any leave to be taken in 
equal amount to the duration of leave before going on leave. (In case of emergency, an email or text 
message stating reason for leave, start and end date of leave and any use of PTO may be sent to the 
Director, Assistant Director, or Board Chair) to be filed in the Employee’s Personnel file.  
 
 
Signed by (Employee): _________________________ Date: ____________________ 
 
 
Approved by: ________________________________ Date: ____________________ 
 
Rev. 2023/06 



Loan Periods, Renewals and Loan Limits 
 
1. Three (3) weeks for books and audiobooks. 
 
2.Two (2) weeks for eBooks, unless the patron has specified a shorter loan period in their eLibrary 
settings. 
 
3.One (1) week for DVDs, video games, and magazines. 

4.One(1) week for Music CD’s or Vinyl LP’s. 

5. One (1) week for sports equipment and games 

6. Three (3) week for Equipment:DVD/Video 

*All items receive 2 renewal periods unless special circumstances apply.  
 
4.Interlibrary loan materials will follow the lending library’s loan periods. 5.All materials may be 
renewed twice if there is not a waiting list for the item. 
 
6. The library Director may establish special loan periods for unique situations, for example for a group 
book club. 

The Library shall enforce a limit of five (5) DVDs at one time. This limit only pertains to items belonging 
to the Linwood Community Library; a patron may check out additional DVDs belonging to other libraries 
in the NEXT system. The Library shall enforce a limit on patron accounts of 50 Linwood Community 
Library items at one time. This limit only pertains to items belonging to the Linwood Community Library; 
a patron may check out additional materials belonging to other libraries in the NEXT system. The Library 
Director may establish special loan limits for unique situations, for example for a  teacher. 

Revised September 22, 2020, Revised June 27, 2023, Revised July 25th,2023 

 














	L.C.L.-July-25-Board-Meeting-AgendaPacket-1
	1-Board Meeting Agenda 20230725
	2-LCL Board Meeting Minutes - June 27th, 2023
	3-07.10.23 Finance Committee Work Session
	4-07.11.23 Finance Committee Work Session
	5-LCL Special Board Meeting Minutes 20230717
	6-Directors Report 20230725
	7-Statistical Analysis 20230725
	8-Statistical Report 20230725
	9-Collections & Programming Report 20230725
	10-QSEHRA Information
	11-Holidays Policy 20230725
	12-Annual Leave Policy Update 20230725
	13-EmployeeLeaveRequestForm20230630
	14-Loan Periods,Renewals and Loan Limits 20230725
	15-Signatures Policy Information
	16-August Library Calendar
	17-September Library Calendar
	18-Fueling Kansas Libraries With Foresight Conference Info

	Treasurer's Report - 20230725



